Elaine (LKK Auto)

To: '‘Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg'

Cc: 'motorclaims@misfirstcapital.com.sg’; 'SUR'; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Survey Report of Vehicle SKF 7277K Ref: D22001073MFCV

Attachments: FCI2-LKKInvoice-AC2203021.pdf; GIA Rpt.pdf; LKKAdjustment.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf;

LKKPhoto.pdf; Resurvey Photo-1.pdf; Resurvey Photo-2.pdf

Dear Harminder,
Please ignore the previous email.
Enclose herewith latest survey report.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

ELAINE | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) [mailto:report@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 May 2022 4:53 PM

To: 'Harminder @ msfirstcapital.com.sg'

Cec: 'motorclaims @msfirstcapital.com.sg'; 'SUR'; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Subject: Survey Report of Vehicle SKF 7277K Ref: D22001073MFCV

Dear Harminder,

Enclose Survey Report of SKF 7277K.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933




